

MOHAMMED FAHDIL MAHDI



mohammed.fadhil@muc.edu.iq



https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=ar&user=7efXg_0AAAAJ



<https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57902621000>



2752-7705-0002-0000



<https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Mohammed-Fadhil-17>

Bachelor's degree in Computer Science and Information Systems from Al-Mansour University College and Master's degree from the Informatics Institute for Postgraduate Studies at the Iraqi Commission for Computers and Informatics in the Department of Computer Science, Baghdad, Iraq. I worked as an information technology manager and project manager in several specialized Iraqi companies. also worked as a Managing Director at Iraqi Cloud Co, for systems Solutions. Now work as a lecturer at Al-Mansour University College - Computer Technology Engineering Department. I have several certificates such as: CCNA ACADEMIC, CCNA 200-120, CCNP, MTCNA, MTCWA, MTCTCE, MTCRE, MTCINA MICROSOFT WINDOWS SERVER 2012, MS PROJECT, TOT, TRACE ANTI-BRIBERY, GDPR, DIPLOMA IN PROJECT, MANAGEMENT, IOE, DATA SCIENCE & MACHINE LEARNING, FIBER OPTIC, TIME MANAGEMENT, PMP EXAM PREPARATION COURSE, DIPLOMA IN HUMAN RESOURCES, TEACHING COMPETENCE, TEACHING METHODS, AND OTHER CERTIFICATES IN THE FIELD OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT.

EXPERIENCE

Dates From – 1/5/2006 – 1/9/2011

Job Title, Email management and service programs - Bab Al-Faraj General Trading Company

Dates From – 1/11/2011 – 1/9/2016

Job Title, Information Technology Department Officer - Al-Rubaie Commercial Group

Dates From – 4/11/2013 – 9/1/2016

Job Title, Assistant Director of Information Technology - Al-Tameer Systems Solutions Company

Dates From – 1/2/2016 -1/12/2017

Job Title, Project Manager - T-TECH Information Technology and Communications Company

Dates From – 2018 - 2023

Job Title, Managing Director at Iraqi Cloud Co.

Dates From – 1/3/2023 1/9/2023

Job Title, lecturer at Dijlah University – computer sciences Dep.

Dates From – 1/10/2023 to present

Job Title, lecturer at Al-Mansour University College - Computer Technology Engineering Department.

EDUCATION

Month Year 2007-2011

Degree Title, Bachelor's degree in Computer Science and Information Systems - Al-Mansour University College

Month Year 2020-2023

Degree Title, Master of Computer Science - Informatics Institute for Postgraduate Studies at the Iraqi Commission for Computers and Informatics.

SKILLS

- Project implementation and management
- Computer networks - programming Cisco and MikroTik devices
- Possibility of working on installing and configuration windows server
- Possibility of working on installing and welding optical cable
- Possibility in working on Windows operating systems and Windows Server
- Possibility in working on with Microsoft Office programs
- Possibility in working on design programs Corel Draw and Adobe Photoshop
- Possibility in working on Packet Tracer, Gns3, CCP, and Winbox programs
- Possibility in working on VMware, vSphere, Oracle VirtualBox
- Possibility in working on installing and programming security devices and surveillance cameras
- Possibility in working on Python language

PUBLICATIONS

- A Structured Literature Review of Intent Based Network for Future Networks
- Intent Arabic text categorization based on different machine learning and term frequency

AWARDS, THANKS & APPRECIATION, AND PATENTS IF ANY

- More than 10 letters of thanks and appreciation from various Iraqi companies
- 4 letters of thanks and appreciation from the Iraqi Ministry of Interior
- A letter of thanks and appreciation from the Iraqi-Chinese Friendship Association



[HTTPS://WWW.FACEBOOK.COM/MOHAMMAD.FADEL.31?MIBEXTID=LQQJ4D](https://www.facebook.com/mohammad.fadel.31?mibextid=LQQJ4D)